Message Key: 000315E26B60F3619D256419B62388E1ACF7AA24

From: Philip Ozouf <P.Ozouf@gov je>

To: Kate Nutt <K Nutt@gov_je>,Tom Le Feuvre <T LeFeuvre@gov.je>
Addressed To: k_nutt@gov je t lefeuvre@gov je

Subject: Fwd: ITV Channel

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 15:57 UTC

Here we go again - another admin screw up
This a Foncier Rates from the Parish of Trinity which are not supposed to be billed to directly to the tenants at-

| requested that it be done it wasn', I've asked- to sort but their-is away due to_ - so it has not.

Once again, I'm on the hook and going ti suffer embarrassment unnecessarily.

My ability to cope has its limits

As for now | have to concentrate on the important French meetings - which | will of course do my best to perform at and put a brave face on things

Sorry for the frustration it is not ER but corporate support which is ridiculous- No minister should be put through this kind of pressure. | have not had
a day off for weeks now - every day there is a mountain of Council papers, Government Plan and FS issues which need very careful handleing

Sorry to vent off but it's not sustainable and things need to change as far as support for the New Year

Philip

Things have to change

From:

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:56:22 PM
To: Philip Ozouf <P.Ozouf@gov je>

Subject: ITV Channel

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Deputy Ozouf,

Your name has appeared on the petty debts court list again this week for owing money to the Parish of Trinity.

Do you want to say anything about the money owed, particularly as it's the second time?

Kind regards,






Message Key: 000315E26D3C5AA35D264D9E3CC75E5CIA23ESDA
From: Philip Ozouf <P.Ozouf@gov je>

To I

Addressed To:

Subject: Fwd: Petty Debts statement

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:00 UTC

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:18:32 AM
To: Philip Ozouf <P.Ozouf@gov je>

Subject: Petty Debts statement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Moming Philip

I've been asked to check the situation with Petty Debts with you, as reported by ITV.

Is the statement as below an accurate summary of your position? If so, we'd | ke to use it, unless you have anything to add?

Thanks

In a statement, Deputy Ozouf said it is a "private family matter" which had been resolved:

"Since being re-elected to Public Office my primary duty has been to serve the public. This has taken priority over all other matters. An oversight
has occurred in respect of a bill of 179.

"Corrective action is being taken to ensure that if there are any other matters that have not been dealt with they will be, so | can concentrate on the
important additional duties that | have been asked to undertake."

End Of Message






